



# Claudio Trucco

## Contact

### e-mail

clatru@hotmail.it

### phone & wechat

+86 18611430284

### linkedin

in/claudio-trucco-90ab3636/

## Soft skills

Design Thinking  
Leadership  
Problem Solving  
Project Management  
Communication  
Creativity

## Computer skills

AutoCAD	<div style="width: 90%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
Rhino	<div style="width: 85%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
Sketchup	<div style="width: 95%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
Adobe CS	<div style="width: 95%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
Revit	<div style="width: 70%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
Grasshopper	<div style="width: 80%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>

## Languages

Italian	<div style="width: 95%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
English	<div style="width: 95%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
Spanish	<div style="width: 85%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
French	<div style="width: 60%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>
Chinese	<div style="width: 40%; height: 10px; background-color: #4a90e2;"></div>

## ABOUT ME

As a trained architect I have worked in Europe and Asia on a wide range of projects, including Commercial, Hospitality, Mixed Use and Urban Regeneration. Over the last year and a half I have been a key member of the Strategy & Innovation department in AECOM, developing strategies for large-scale 3D Printing technology in China and South East Asia, focusing on marine infrastructure applications. Over the years of my professional practice I have developed a deep interest of melding principles of Design and Innovation with the aim to create functional, environmentally friendly and welcoming spaces that allow the users to have memorable pleasant experiences. Through practice and mistakes, I have learnt to integrate interdisciplinary work methods towards strategic and efficient problem solving approach during all phases of a project.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**3D printing Manager** Nov 2018 - Present  
AECOM, China

Being a key member of the Strategy & Innovation department gives me the opportunity to apply design thinking while adopting innovative technology such large-scale 3D printing, to develop business strategies and defining profitable solution for the company, while practicing project management skills.

- Work closely with strategy & innovation director China, developing business model structure and overall strategy for Smart Infrastructure initiative.
- Establish, maintain and manage relation with 3D printing company worldwide for Aecom in China and South East Asia.
- Lead a multidisciplinary team to develop strategies on 3D printing technology.

**Project Architect - Project Manager** June 2015 - Nov 2018  
AECOM, Beijing, China

Being part of the Building + Places team I had the opportunity to work on a wide range of projects ranging from Urban Planning to Architecture and Interior Design. This experience gave the opportunity to practice Design at different scale, creating functional, environmentally friendly and welcoming spaces that allow the users to have memorable and pleasant experience.

- Participate in all project phases: Bidding, Concept Design, Construction Drawing
- Design Excellence key member: develop strategies and best practice to enhance office design quality and design culture.
- Switch Green: personally initiated, developed and promoted sustainable office initiative program for Aecom Beijing office (300 people).

**Architect** Feb 2014 - June 2015  
ATKINS, Beijing, China

Mainly focus on concept design for a diverse portfolio of projects, including local governments and private developers.

- Selected Projects:
- Armani Hotel, Sanya, Hainan
  - Yibin BaiSha Lake, Sichuan
  - Guoxin Blue Silicon, Qingdao
  - Yunnan Tengjun International Landport, Tengjun

**Junior Architect** Jan 2013 - Dec 2013  
Rebuttato&Contini, Imperia, Italy

Support senior architects developing project concept and design development. Assist firm partners with the compliance of project documentation.

**Assistant Architect** Feb 2012 - Dec 2012  
Manfredi Ingegneria, Imperia, Italy

## Contact

### e-mail

clatru@hotmail.it

### phone & wechat

+86 18611430284

### linkedin

in/claudio-trucco-90ab3636/

## EDUCATION

<b>Master's Degree in Architecture Engineering</b> University of Genova   Italy	2005/2012
- Two year Full Tuition Scholarship University of Technology Sydney   Australia	2010/2012
- Two year Full Tuition Scholarship Escuela Tecnica Superior de Arquitectura   Madrid   Spain	2008/2010

## PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE

<b>Design Thinking</b> HEC Paris	2020
<b>Project Management</b> Cornell University	2019
<b>Commercial Real Estate Analysis and Investment</b> MIT   SA+P Massachusetts Institute of Technology	2019
<b>Construction Management</b> Columbia University in the City of New York	2017

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

<b>Program &amp; Event Director</b> The American Institute of Architects Shanghai   Beijing chapter	2018/2020
---	-----------

Proven track record in successfully planning and executing major corporate events, including 5 days AIA International Region conference in Shanghai, with 300+ attendees and AIA Design Award 2019, with 170+ projects entry and 350+ attendees.

Main duties and responsibilities :

- Curate content and overall experience of the whole spectrum of AIA activities in Beijing. Work in collaboration with the team, ensuring a diverse program in terms content while consistent in format.
- Coordinate internal and external resources, ensuring whole activities remain within scope, schedule and defined budgets to achieve maximum benefit for the AIA brand.
- Establish, maintain and manage relationships with collaborators, guest speakers, lecturers & venue managers.

## AWARDS

- World Architecture Festival 2018 - Finalist
- Aecom Global Challenge 2018 - Best 100 ideas
- HongKong Construction Innovation Award 2017-RunnerUp
- Aecom Young Professional 2017- Best 3D Printing application
- Aecom Young Professional 2017- Best overall project
- Wangjing CBD International Competition 2016 - 1st Prize
- Zhongguancun International Competition 2016 - 1st Prize